“Sole Source” Vendors

These vendors provide a product or service which have no reasonable alternative sources,
making standard requisition and procurement methods unnecessary and inefficient:

Arizona Interscholastic Association
Tyler Technologies

Crexendo

Diesel Direct West

AVID

Purchase Power/Pitney Bowes
Mardi Gras Costume Shop
Arizona Association FFE
PowerSchool

Solution Tree

Western States Fire Protection/Signal One Fire & Comm
Peaks Audio

Verizon

Verde Valley CTE Consulting, Inc.
Tech Smart
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Lynn Leonard

From: Chad Elmer

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 2:34 PM
To: Lynn Leonard

Subject: ICEV "The Why"

Lynn-

The reasons behind using ICEV Multi Media:

e Agriculture: ICEV is the only source that offers the following two state recognized Agriculture Industry
certifications
o Elanco Veterinary Medical Applications
o Elanco Fundamentals of Animal Science

o Work Based Learning:
o Thisis a curriculum that is utilized by our Work Experience class and is one of the ways and steps that the

state has approved to acquire the Seal of Personal Finance

Chad Elmer

Interim CTE Director
BMAS

Internship/WBL

Mingus Union High School
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